TE33.104.38

From: Jennifer Vong

To: Toronto East York Community Council

Cc: Michael Vieira; Darren Leu

Subject: BIG on Bloor Festival 2018 - List of Establishments
Date: June 25, 2018 1:39:50 PM

Hello,

We would like to add the listed establishments to the already Toronto City Council approved

Municipal Significance Designation for the BIG on Bloor Festival that will take place on

Saturday, July 21, on Bloor St. West, between Dufferin St and Lansdowne Ave, from 12 PM to

Midnight.

Below is an updated list of the license establishments participating in this year's BIG on Bloor

Festival. Alma and Seoul Shakers are the newest additions.

The Jim

Burdock

Café Piccolini

4/7

Bar Neon

Duffy’s Tavern
Seoul Shakers
Alma

Emerson Restaurant
Sugo

The Sword & Board

Brock Sandwich

1174 Bloor Street West
1184 Bloor Street West
1201 Bloor Street West
1211 Bloor Street West
1226 Bloor Street West
1238 Bloor Street West
1241 Bloor Street West
1194 Bloor street west

1279 Bloor Street West
1281 Bloor Steet West

1193 Bloor Street West - Rear

1260 Bloor Street West

Let me know if you need anything else.

Jennifer Vong

BIG on Bloor 2018 Festival Producer
BLOCKEDbigonbloorfestival[.]Jcom/contact/BLOCKED

jennifer.vong@hotmail.com
647 832 0366
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